DEDARINE TO FENCISH



BOARD OF STUDIES MINUTES & RESOLUTIONS 2018-19 ON 23-06-2018

60	
	Varsapur
	23-06-2018
UG BOARD OF STUDIES FOR THE ACADEMIC YE	AR 2018-2019
Minutes of the Board of Studies for General English and Special is held on 23rd July, 2018 at the academic year 2018-19 in Department, Sri YN College (A), No	the English
Agenda	I'M WAT I'M TEN
Ratification of final year VIth Semester Syllabus, model que the academic year 2017-18	estion papers for
2) To prepare the syllabus (modified up to 10%) and model	question papers
(CBCS) for I, II & III years for the academic year 2018-19.	
Suggest methodologies for innovative methods of teaching.	
 Research, Teaching, Extension and other academic ac department. 	tivities in the
5) To send the proposal for conducting seminars, workshops, etc	c
 To prepare the syllabi & model question papers for certificat on courses. 	e courses / add
7) To discuss the topics of study projects for final year students.	
- 8) Allotment of internal marks for student assignments,	T.A.
examination for the continuous internal assessment in CBCS p	
9) Any other matters with the permission of the chair.	
Members Present:	
I Chair Person & HOD: S. M. Makeswai	lance
I Other Members (faculty Members)	7 - 7
1) V. Vijayanand V.	-5_
2) Dr. M. Nagerwaya Rao	M. Rogeswander.
3) B. Satyanarayana	B. Sagan
4) T. Delely 5) K.L. Praphulla	T. Quily
5) K.L. Praphula	KIRL

Members Present:

PoEnceadle ABB B-ANURADHA

Brown 18 K. SASIKUMAD.

Ranthakay 23 6/2018 B. SANTHA RAJIO

Resolutions:

- Resolved to follow the same Syllabi and model Question Papers in the CBCS pattern for the I, II, III, &IV Semesters of both General & Special English for the Academic Year 2018-19 as in the previous Academic Year.
- Resolved to follow III Year Special English V Semester and VI Semester Syllabi and Model Papers of the Academic Year 2017-18 duly ratified by the board of Studies 2018-19.
- 3. Resolved to use more learner-centred methods in the Class Room Teaching.
- 4. The Entire Department has been appreciated for their interest in research activities and the board encouraged all the members to participate in more number of Workshops and presenting Papers in the State /National/ International Seminars.
- Resolved to make necessary preparation to organize a National Seminar in the academic year 2018-19; and to send a proposal to the UGC for conducting an International Seminar also.
- Resolved to continue the Add on course on 'Personality Development' for all the II year Degree students.
- 7. Resolved to give Project work on relevant literary topics to the III B.A. Special English Students, and Assignments to all the I& II Degree students
- 8. Regarding the Internal Exams the Board members have suggested that 20 Marks may be allotted for the written Exam; 5 Marks for the Assignments.
- 9. All the Members on Board of Studies appreciated the Department for the progressive outlook.

COLLEGE (AUTONOMO COLLEGE (AUTONOMO) COLLEGE (AUTONOMO COLLEGE (AU

APPROVED

CHAIRMAN

BOARD OF STUDIES

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

SRI Y.N. COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)

(NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE COLLEGE)

N A R S A P U R - 534 275